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NOV 0 6 2014



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

RUG 271 2014

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE

That Jimmy Dean Beach did in Spartanburg County on or about May 19,
2014, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or otherwise aid, abet,
attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or
possess with intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver Methamphetamine, in
violation of the provisions of Section 44-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF

SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. % Q

Assistant Solicttor




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

AUG 21 2014
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

‘ Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE

" That Jimmy Dean Beach did in Spartanburg County on or about May 19,
2014, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or otherwise aid, abet,
attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, delive;, purchase, or
possess with intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver ;\/Iethamphetamine, in
violation of the provisions of Section 44-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF

SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

~ case made and provided.' e T . % Q

Assistant Solicitor




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG % 4
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4203576
Jimmy Dean Beach y  A/WH#_2014A4210102076
AKA: ) Date of Offense: ~ 5/19/2014
Race: WHITE Sex: M Acge: 55 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(C)(1)(c)
DOB: | )  CDRCode#: _ 0452
Address: )
City.State,Zip:  Roebuck, SC 29376-2512
DL " Siok: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[:] Nof | CMV Yes [] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs/Manufacture meth, 1st (0-15)
in violation of  § 44-53-0375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3776
[] NON-VIOLENT [X} VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
The pleais: Wl%gonanons or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Senten/c7 Recommendation by the State.
G 254,

BLOUIN, HUNTER C SC Bar# efendant 4 %ttorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @@te Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /5’ daysimonths/years or [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of /0 cegstemths/years and/or or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for 6

menths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ' ,

[,/ CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /&/;’)7//7

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for, tin) /e served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13740 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

- SPECIAL €ONDITIONS:
[RESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing rdered  PTUP
Total:  § 4/ 5 .40 plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED B
[c-Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— , May serve W/E begining
Recipient: /?(?L &’“lf/:./ Substance Abuse Counseling 3+
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing Q/
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
5 14-1-211{AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /oo pmts. of § beginning
5 14-1-21 H{AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . ]
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ 5 — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 25 g Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/Prob) $500 $ 60 O
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ X5
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 8 4 ;‘,.) )
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g
& 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § @/A/ppointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $AD & 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) ¥ 22 4 - during probation.
C Presiding Judge :
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ‘/{”/ i Judee Code: 92/;5_. _//
g : .
Court Reporter: f ,m? L Sentence Date: ‘ !

SCCA217(03/2011)



LaMBERIER

Foan Approved by

\3)—,0’7// / L/ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Yy 7 7 ORIGINAL S.C. Atiamey General
@ County/ D Municipality of ) //} /\ AEFIDAVIT Api 21, 2003
')n4AAA')4n4n')n7c: 4 — -
T 2O TS Spartanburg }
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared before me the affiant Brad Roper who

- County/

Spartanburg

D Municipality of

THE STATE (——1‘\‘46051
against j A / ’

Jimmy Dean Beach

Address: 110 Mae St

Roebuck. SC 29376-2512
Phone. SSN: .
Sex: M Race: W Heinht & 11 Waiahy 180
Dt State: C DL#: e vw
DOB: Agency ORI#  SC0420000
Prosecuting Agency: _Eartanburg County Sheriff

Prosecuting Oficer Brad Roper - 0888
Offense: Drugs / Trafficking in meth or cocaine base - 10 g

or more, but less than 28 g - 3rd or sub. offense

Offense Code: 0452
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0375(C)(1)(c)
This wamani is CE] n_ the

D County/ D Municipality of . .
e accus

Is to be armrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

L.S.}
Signature of Judge
Date;
RETURN

A copy of this arest warrants was defivered to
defendant ’:)7 mimy ?—?M
o os/15/77 7
RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions

180 Magnolia Street

P O Box 3483

Spartanburg, SC 29304

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Jimmy Dean Beach
did within this county and state on orabout 5/19/2014
State of South Carvlina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Dpygq/ Trafficking in meth or cocaine base - 10 g or more, but less than 28 g - 3rd or sub. offense (Fel.,
25Y to 30Y)

violate the criminal laws of the

D Municipality of Spartanburg )

I further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on May 19, 2014 in the county of Spartanburg, one did knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, bring into this state and/or
possess 10 grams or more of methamphetamine a schedule II controlled substance without authority to do so.- The defendant has

PRz,

two prior drug convictions.

Warrant based on police investigation. JMW

Signature of Affiant O] S/
I
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
@ County/ D Municipality of ) Affiants Address 8045 Howard Street
) Spartanburg, SC 29303-
Spartanburg Affiant's Telephone  (864)503-4500 =
‘r ™ N
ARREST WARRANT o e
J T
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COQMTY P
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable 'f:{qround’s\‘J to -—'—'bél’éve that
W T
on orabout 5/19/2014 defendant Jimmy Dean Beach < = —
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
K] County/ D Municipality of Spartanburg ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Trafficking in meth or cocaine base - 10 g or more, but less than 28 g - 3zd or sub. offense |
(Fel.. 25Y ta 30Y) |
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Swom to and subscribed before me }
on 5/19/2014 ) .
/‘ Judge's Address 180 Magnolia Street, Rm 105
m Ls) ) Spartamburg, SC 29306-
e y Judge's Telephone  (864)596-2564
Judge Code: 7239 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate [] Municipa [ ] cireuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

.75&



WITNESSES

SPTBG CO SHERIFF’S OFFICE

SR

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Layg c

\;g)« &

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor
)

.. ARREST WARRANT

2014A4210102075

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
AUG 25 2014
TERM

THE STATE
VS.

JIMMY DEAN BEACH

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Indictment for

(KA T
Forepersoyf of Grand Jury

Date:
VERDICT

DISPOSAL OR ASSISTING DISPOSAL OF
METHAMPHETAMINE WASTE

SC Code: 44-53-376
CDR Code:

Class FELIE

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

UG 21 20%

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on .the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

Disposal or Assisting Disposal of Methamphetamine Waste

That Jimmy Dean Beach, did in Spartanburg County, on or around
May 19, 2014, unlawfully and knowingly cause to be disposed waste from
the production of methamphetamine or knowingly assist, solicit, or conspire
with another to dispose of methamphetamine waste, in violation of Section

44-53-376, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. %/ :

ASSISTANT SOLIC




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
S Ays 21201

At a Court of Géne’ral Sessions, convened on : the Grand.

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

Disposal or Assistinq Disposal of Methamphetamine Waste

. That Jimmy Dean Beach, did in Spartanburg County, on or around
May 19, 2014, unlawfully and knowingly Causevto be disposed waste from
the production of methamphetamine or knowingly assist, solicg_t, or conspire
with another to dispose of methamphetamine waste, in violation of Section

44-53-376, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. %/ ‘

ASSISTANT SOLIC




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4203575
Jimmy Dean Beach ) A/WH2014A4210102075
AKA: y  Dateof Offense: _5/19/2014
Race: WHITE Sex: M Ang: 55 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0376(A)
DOB: - ) CDR Code #: 3282
Address: . )
City,State,Zip:  Roehuck, SC 29376-2512
DL SIDE- % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Disposal or assisting disposal of methamphetamine waste, Ist offense(0-5 &/or 0-5k)
in violation of § 44-53-0376(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3282
X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS ["IMandatory GPS(CSC [[]§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [ JLesser Included Offense. [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ﬁlthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sew Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /% Wx/’ %/
L6 V 29

BLOUIN, HUNTER C SC Bar# Derndant 7 Attorney for “Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Mte Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 6/ daystmenths/years or [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. ; L
[/ CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Je /oI
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13740 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. / bl
[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Centrd] Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL-CONDITIONS:
BﬁST]TUTlON; [[] Deferved [ ] Def. Waives Hearing Ordered  PTUP

Total:  § /6[/ 50 plus 20% fee: &S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED W

[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: 7//“/( c’btfﬁﬁ - Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [

G 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ‘ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
5 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 8 gy pmts. of $ beginning

5 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 . .

E 56.5.2905 (D)U(I Assessment)g ) $12 g 5 paid to Public Defender Fund

4 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A% 1

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ L/:l’ A

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § 7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S a0 G 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County  (if paid in installments) S o during probation.

TOTAL $ 989 4

Presiding Judge v
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler ﬁ% Judge C:)Dde: ® 7/ 25 -

Court Reporter: ’& M Sentence Date: iy /”(/‘7//%
7 [

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



;- ARRESXAERRA AL KK S-Df-jty  STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . ORIGINAL

. 1\_] County/ [J Municipalty of ) A//) AEFIDAVIT

A 291 4A421 01 02075 Spartanhory Y _

- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared before me the affiant Brad Roper s who

E(] County/ D Muicipaity of being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Jimmy Dean Beach

Spartanburg did within this county and state on orabout  5/]19/2014 - violate the criminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Spartanburg )
THE STATE 14051051 in the following particulars:

against
Jimmy Dean Beach

CHL >

Address: |

Roebuck, SC 29576-2512
Phone: - SSN:_ .. —:
Sex: M Revy. vy neightt  § || Weight: 180
DL State: DL#
pos:  1/22/1939 Agency ORI % SC0420000
Prosecuting Agency:  Spartanburg County Sheriff
Proseculing Officer.  Brad Roper - 0888

Offense: Drugs / Disposal or assisting disposal of
methamphetamine waste, 1st offense

Offense Code; 3282

Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-33-0376(A)

1S warrant 1S n_the
D County/ D Municipality of

is to be arrested and brought
dealt with according to the law.

The accused
1o be

before me

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to

defendant -T. m:ﬂ\/ AL [
 __as/7ajro/] '

ignature;

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
180 Magnolia Street
PO Box 3483
Spartanburg, SC 29304

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: |)rypy / Disposal or assisting disposal of methamphetamine waste, Ist offense

! further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on May 9. 2014 in the county ot Spartanburg onc Jimmy Beach did unlawlully and knewingly dispose of waste from the
production of methamphetamine or knowingly assist, solicil, or conspire with another to dispose methamphetamine waste.

Warrant based on police investigation, MW

Mw 18
/

Signature of Affiant
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
K] Couty D Murnicipality of ; Affiants Agdress 8045 Howard Street I
) Spartanburg, SC 29303- L = -

Spartanburg Affiant's Telephone  (864)503-4500 - i
.. = .
i ro -

ARREST WARRANT L — -

; :
. -~

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS éOUN

It appearing from the above affdavit that there are reasonabl%’;f Groungs that
<; . m wn
on orabout  5/19/2014 defendant Jimmy Dean Beach -
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Spartanburg ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  Drugs / Disposal or assisting disposal of methamphetamine waste. Ist oflense

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are smpowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be deatt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Swom to and subscribed before me )

on 5/19/2014

) Judge's Address
Ls)

180 Magnolia Street, Rm 105
Spartamburg, SC 29306-
Judge’s Telephone (864 )596-2564

[:I Municipal

Issuing Court: Magistrate
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Judge Code:

D Circuit
ORIGINAL
v

ORIGINAL




WITNESSES

E

SPTBG CO SHERIFF'S OFFIC
Ae o RGN T (§//

“'ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2014A4210101840

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Y3572

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AUG 75 10
TERM

THE STATE
Vs.

JIMMY DEAN BEACH

Date:

L TILED
K OF

LB
FAR

Indictment for

VERDICT

ATTEMPT TO PURCHASE MORE THAN
NINE (9) GRAMS OF

PSEUDOEPHEDRINE IN A THIRTY (30)
DAY PERIOD

SC Code: 44-53-398; 44-53-420

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

~
Crnp oy w LU |
Ry I‘MHEURG COU\’S]{‘?’T

PN

!
¢

014 AUG 27 AM 10: 0g

M. Hopg BLACKLEY



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

kU5 71201
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPT TO PURCHASE MORE THAN NINE (9) GRAMS OF PSEUDOEPHEDRINE
IN A THIRTY (30) DAY PERIOD

That Jimmy Dean Beach did in Spartanburg County on or about February 17,
2014 attempt or conspire to purchase a nonprescription product or a combination of
nonprescription products containing more than nine grams of ephedrine,
pseudoephedrine, or phenylpropanolamine in a thirty-day period, in violation of §44-53-
398 and §44-53-420, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

ASSISTANT S@LICITOR

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) |

| )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

INDICTMENT

R N RG220
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPT TO PURCHASE MORE THAN NINE (9) GRAMS OF PSEUDOEPHEDRINE
IN-A THIRTY (30) DAY PERIOD

That Jimmy Dean Beach did in Spartanburg County on or about February 17,
2014 attempt or conspire to purchase a nonprescription product or a combination of
nonprescription products containing more than nine grams ‘of ephedrine,
pseudoephedrine, or phenylpropanolamine in-a thirty-day period, in violation of §44-53-
398 and §44-53-420, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

ASSISTANT S@LICITOR

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG i S
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4203572
Jimmy Dean Beach ) AW 2014A4210101840
AKA: ; ) Dateof Offense: _2/17/2014
Race: XVH]TE Sex: M Age: 55 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0420
DOB: ~ SS#:i: )  CDRCode#: 0027
Address: B )
City,State,21p:  Roebuck, SC 29376-2512
DL D % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Attempt and conspiracy, general provisions of the drug laws (half the penalty of substantive offense) (0-2.5yrs)
in violation of & 44-53-0420 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0027
X] NON-VIOLENT [ ] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS ["TMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [ |Lesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, — [ ] Negotiated Sentyﬁ Wecommendatlon by the State.
ATTEST: &g
A 2045y Yy B o 2577
BLOUIN, HUNTER’ C SC Bar# i ¢ Dgfendant 7/ “Kttothey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE. the Defendant is commited to the [.%’/State Department of Corrections, [7] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of «? "jf/ daystmonths/years or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[1 CONCURRENT or [[1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[ 1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code ¢ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. /&f Cfnyj

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

CLRfST[TUT]ON [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  pPTUP

Total: Z /7. e plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment

p t Te S: :
ayment ferm Obtain GED (]
[¢1”Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: /7/5.;,,» Vid e PPt Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
5 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
5 14-1-211({A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S s00 0 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 5 ___ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
& 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $v9f\"{,;
5 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g =i D
z 8!
£ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
5 56-3-2942(}) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 S 3 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ &0 during probation.
R Presiding Judge / L
o ] Y =3 S o
C:.lerlx of Court/ Deputy f,gellf :—Y:/, ;J(;»ﬁ;r,.‘,}};/ Judge Code: /Q[ <77 )
Court Reporter: i Sentence Date: /‘4‘/,/7/,?

SCCA/217 (037201 1)



. ~AOOMBUFER 55/

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) TR ORIGINAL 5 caen
A AADAAARAR ] Countyr [ ] Muricipaliy of ) 11/3 AFFIDAVIT Sexin
— 2ZUN14A4210 11U 108U Spartanburg )]
o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared before me the affiant Brad Roper. ) who

County/

D Municipality of

Spartanburg
THE STATE 14041613
against
Jimmy Dean Beach
Address:
Roebuck, SC 29376~

Phone: _. SSN: _
Sex: M race: W Height 5 11 weght 120

OLState: _gC  DL#

pos:  1/22/1959 Agency ORI #  SC0420000
Prosecuting Agency:  Spartanburg County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer: Brad Roper - 0888

Offense: Drugs / Attempt and conispiracy, general provisions

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Jimmy Dean Beach
did within this county and state on orabout 2/17/2014
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

violate the cnminal laws of the
Spartanburg )

[:I Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drygs/ Attempt and conspiracy, general provisions of the drug laws (half the penalty of substantive
offense)

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant

named
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

above did commit

On February 17, 2014 one Jimmy Dean Beach did attempt or conspire to commit the crime of purchasir?ggg&iﬂﬁE;'ﬁig: Igroduct
or a combination of nonprescription products containing more than nine grams of ephedrine, pseud@gl}_edrine or’ . Py
phenylpropanolamine in a thirty-day period in violation of SC Code 44-53-398 and 44-53-42Q. Tl e

WARRANT BASED ON POLICE INVESTIGATION. TCM

of the drug laws (half the penalty of substantive S fj"}’?z:_? D¢
Offense Code: 0027 Rt S
CodefOrdinance Sec.  44-53-0420 A Signature of Affiant [ oweds o= -
TS wanamt 5 CERTIFIED  FOR  SERVIC in e el — == =
s Cv; a;a;l * Municipality of c STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) “- E}_’:
D D @ County/ D Municipality of ) Affants Address 8045 Howard Street ey =
- The accused ) Spartanburg, SC 29303- S -
s to  be amested and brought before me to be Spaxtanburg Affiant's Telephone (8 64)503- 4500 -y — =
dealt with according to the law. - _— =
o E
1.S. = g
s ARREST WARRANT FANE SR
Signature of Judge 2t [#a] e
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORGCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS C66NTY: - -
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN .
A copy of this amest wamart was delivered to on orabout  2/17/2014 defendant Jimmy Dean Beach
dofendant D G if\ did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
) - DE€Ce County/ Municipality of Spartanburg ) as set forth below:
on s - lq - I q E] D -
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Attempt and conspiracy, general provisions of the drug laws (half the penalty of substantive
offence)
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the sald defendant and bring him of
o sTal orcament Omicer her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworm to and subscribed before me )
RETURN WARRANT TQO: on wzo 14 )
General Sessions £ Judge's Address  Spartanburg County Judicial Center
180 Magnotia Street s ) Spartanburg, SC 29306-2335
P O Box 3483 Judge's Telephone  (864)596-2564
Spartanburg, SC 29304 Judge Code: ) lssuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

T+




